
Sustainable Development
Environmental Stewardship Division
Environmental Approvals Branch
1007 Century Street, Winnipeg, Manitoba R3H OW4
T 204 945-8321 F 204 945-5229
www.gov.mb.ca/sd/eal

File: 491.10
Environment Act Licence No. 1085 RR

August 10,2018

Stephanie Andrews
Environmental Engineer
Rothsay, Darling International Canada
607 Dawson Road
Winnipeg, MB R2J OT2
Via Email: Stephanie.Andrews@rothsay.ca

Dear Stephanie Lundrigan:

Re: Darling International Canada Inc. - Notice of Alteration

Thank you for the notice of alteration submitted on July 25,2018 in which you proposed
to replace the existing old 25K scrubber with a 30K scrubber for Rothsay operation located at
607 Dawson Road in Winnipeg. It is understood that the increased scrubber capacity is to fit to
the existing 30K fan and there is no increase in the production capacity of the facility.

Upon review of your alteration request, I have concluded that the environmental effects
of the proposed alteration will be insignificant, and, therefore, in accordance with Section 14(2)
of The Environment Act you are hereby authorized to carry out the proposed alteration as
described in the July 25,2018 Notice of Alteration.

If you have any questions on this matter, please contact Mr. Eshetu Beshada at (204) 945-7023.

Yours sincerely,
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l_ ~bhan Burland Ross, M. Eng., P. Eng.
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c. Don Labossiere/ Tyler Kneeshaw/ Yvonne Hawryliuk - Environmental Compliance and
Enforcement Branch


